
ALASKA RAILROAD CORPORATION 
327 W. Ship Creek Ave. 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
 
 

April 26, 2021 
 

Addendum 2 
Invitation to Bid # 21-10-208879 
Signal Crossing System Design & Assembly 

 
This addendum is being issued to provide information as follows: THE CLOSING DATE 
FOR THIS SOLICITATION HAS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS, BIDS WILL BE RECEIVED UNTIL 
3:00 PM LOCAL TIME ON, MAY 5, 2021 AT WHICH TIME BIDS WILL BE PUBLICLY OPENED 

 

 
 
BID INFORMATION, CONDITIONS & INSTRUCTIONS: 
 
Closing date changed to May 5, 2021.  
 
 
BIDDER QUESTIONS: 
 

3. Can contractor provide the same 6x6 House PTMW #91000562 that was use on the 
Denali Park MP 348.2 project?  
A: Yes. 

 
4. Can contractor quote the Okonite Armored UG Signal cables (solid) that was used 

on the Denali Park MP 348.2 project?  
A: Yes. 

 
5. If the optional Non-Armored DF type UG cable is not stock item at Siemens and may 

require minimum buy length and causes delivery issues. If you still want us to quote 
this option, please let us know if you prefer stranded or solid conductors?  
A: Solid. 

 
6. Is the existing design at the Birchwood Rd crossing operating and meeting your 

needs?  
A: Yes. 
 

7. Are there any additional improvements at Birchwood Rd you would like to see other 
the upgrade equipment specified?  
A: No. 

 
8. Is the existing design at the Fairview Loop Rd crossing operating and meeting your 

needs?  
A: Yes. 
 

9. Are there any additional improvements at Fairview Loop Rd you would like to see 



other the upgrade equipment specified?  
A: No. 
 

 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this and all addendums in your firm’s Supply Bid Form (Form 395-
0132). All other dates, terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
Please direct all responses and/or questions concerning this solicitation to Timothy Bates, 
Alaska Railroad Corporation, Contracts, 327 Ship Creek Avenue, Second Floor, Anchorage, AK 
99501, telephone number 907-265-2355, fax number 907-265-2439 or at email address 
BatesT@akrr.com .  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Timothy Bates 
Timothy Bates 
Contract Administrator 
Alaska Railroad Corporation 
 


